
From: Campbell, Michael
Sent: 12/3/2012 11:40:19 AM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: When's a good time to chat about downgrade?

Back at my desk.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 11:36 AM 
To: Campbell, Michael
Subject: RE: When's a good time to chat about downgrade?

Just tried you from a different-than-usual phone

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:IVIichael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 11:19 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: When's a good time to chat about downgrade?

Okay

From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pqe.com1 
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 11:16 AM 
To: Campbell, Michael
Subject: RE: When's a good time to chat about downgrade?

After my call at around 1130a?

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 9:30 AM
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To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: When's a good time to chat about downgrade?

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/
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